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Yorkshire Street, St James Squarek Bridge St

The King George

The Bulls Head Inn once stood on the corner of Yorkshire Street and Burnley Road. Henry
Baron was the first landlord to be shown. In 1910 Messrs Baxtegkenoh Top Brewery

made an application to have the Bulls Head demaxdidjuilding in its place a new hotel. The
new lotel would be known ahe King Georg®pened in 1912 it closed as a public house in
1983. At its opening it was the only public house m¢buntry to carry the reigning

mo n ar ¢ h &rem ID47oel947 the landlord was William Waddington the father of
Coronation Streets Percy Sugden.




TheBacup Natural History Society's roomere next dooat number 6 members could if
they wish have a blatfor 3d something of a rarity at the time. Next door Wasd's Cafe,
with Meads Chemist next
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Standing at the junction of Lanehead Lane
demolshed in 1931, the Angel Hotel. Unlike today Lane Head leaseone of two main

routes out of Bacup. A traveller wishing to get to Todmorden for example would travel up
Lane Head linking up with the old roaster Greensnooto Sharneyford.

Houses of Lane Head Lane




